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Memo

Date: April 24, 2023

To: All clergy and religious, parish administrators, parish ministry
coordinators, parish communicators, social justice ministries

From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry

Re: 2023-2024 CCHD grants

The Catholic Campaign for Human Development (CCHD) is the Catholic
Church’s domestic anti-poverty, social justice program established by the
United States Conference of Catholic Bishops in 1969. Its mission is to address
the root causes of poverty in America through promotion and support of
community-controlled, self-help organizations and through transformative
education.

The funds collected from the annual CCHD Second Collection each November
fund community and parish grants for organizations and programs that
embody and further the mission of CCHD.

Applications for 2023-2024 CCHD community grants, parish project grants
and parish education/awareness grants are now available to download from
our website. These are grants that will be funded with the November 2023
second collection. Applications are due in the fall, and award decisions will be
made at the end of the year.

Click here to read more about CCHD grants and to download the grant
application applicable to your organization or parish program.

For questions or more information about CCHD and/or applying for a CCHD
grant, please contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. ® Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862
main: 404-920-7800 * fax: 404-920-7801 » archatl.com



https://archatl.com/ministries-services/restorative-justice-ministry/catholic-campaign-for-human-development/
https://archatl.com/ministries-services/restorative-justice-ministry/catholic-campaign-for-human-development/
https://archatl.com/ministries-services/restorative-justice-ministry/catholic-campaign-for-human-development/
mailto:jhoffacker@archatl.com

